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M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: REQUEST FOR QUOTATION: Viamed Ltd - Part No. 0320466 - 2-in-1 Muffled
Tubing Adapter QTY. X 3 -- FOR ELIZABETH WARD, ROYAL BROMPTON HOSPITAL

1 message

Admin Support <AdminSupport@rbht.nhs.uk> Thu, Feb 1, 2024 at 12:10 PM

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Admin Support <AdminSupport@rbht.nhs.uk>, Breen Denise <D.Breen@rbht.nhs.uk>, Farelo Rocha Ana Laura
<A.FareloRocha@rbht.nhs.uk>, Dias Cheila <C.DIAS@rbht.nhs.uk>, McManamy Kieran <K.McManamy@rbht.nhs.uk>

Hi Sophie,

Thanks for letting us know about the issue with this product the plastic 2-in-1 Muffled Tubing Adapters.

Yes please, if we could request for a quote with the metal version ( 3x 0320470 ) plus the complete product details
with photos.

Once our matron approves it, | shall raise the order at once.

We look forward to hear from you soon.

Thanks you.

Kind regards

Jason Ricafrente

Admin Support - Cardiothoracic Services
Royal Brompton & Harefield Hospitals
email: adminsupport@rbht.nhs.uk
j.ricafrente@rbht.nhs.uk

Ext: 82511 /82041

Tel: 02073528121

NHS |

Guy's and 5t Thomas’

NHS Faundatian Trust

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 01 February 2024 11:25
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To: Admin Support <AdminSupport@rbht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR QUOTATION: Viamed Ltd - Part No. 0320466 - 2-in-1 Muffled Tubing Adapter QTY. X 3 --
FOR ELIZABETH WARD, ROYAL BROMPTON HOSPITAL

Dear Admin,

Thank you for your email. Unfortunately, the manufacturer is currently experiencing a QA issue with the plastic 2-in-
1 Muffled Tubing Adapters, and we do not know the current lead time for these.

Alternatively, they can still offer the metal version - part number 0320470 - the price is £41.80 each and the lead time
is approximately 3-4 weeks.

Please let me know if you would like me to send you an official quotation for 3x 03204707

Kind regards
Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please

continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Feb 1, 2024 at 8:42 AM Admin Support <AdminSupport@rbht.nhs.uk> wrote:

Good morning Sophie and team,

| trust this email finds you well!

We would like to request for a new quotation please for:

QTY: 3
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2-1n-1 Muffled Adapter

For use in high flow applications, dampens noise,

minimising patient stimulation during use

Part No. Description Pack Qty
0320466 2-in-1 Muffled Adapter 1

Please see attached copies of the previous quote and PO.
We look forward to hearing from you soon!

Thanks

Kind regards

Jason Ricafrente

Admin Support - Cardiothoracic Services
Royal Brompton & Harefield Hospitals
email: adminsupport@rbht.nhs.uk
j.ricafrente@rbht.nhs.uk

Ext: 82511 /82041

Tel: 02073528121

NHS |

Guy’'s and 5t Thomas’

MHS Faundation Trust

From: Ricafrente Jason <J.Ricafrente@rbht.nhs.uk>
Sent: 17 November 2023 08:58
To: 'info@viamed.co.uk' <info@viamed.co.uk>
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Cc: Breen Denise <D.Breen@rbht.nhs.uk>; McManamy Kieran <K.McManamy@rbht.nhs.uk>; Farelo Rocha Ana Laura
<A.FareloRocha@rbht.nhs.uk>; Dias Cheila <C.DIAS@rbht.nhs.uk>; Admin Support <AdminSupport@rbht.nhs.uk>;
'inffo@viamed.co.uk' <info@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: REQUEST FOR QUOTATION: Viamed Ltd - Part No. 0320466 - 2-in-1 Muffled Tubing Adapter QTY. X 1 -- FOR
ELIZABETH WARD, ROYAL BROMPTON HOSPITAL

Good morning,
| trust this email finds you well!

We would like to request quotation please for:

QTY: 1

2-1n-1 Muffled Adapter

For use in high flow applications, dampens noise,

minimising patient stimulation during use

Part No. Description Pack Qty
0320466 2-in-1 Muffled Adapter 1

We look forwad to hearing from you soon!

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

NHS Faundatian Trumt

From: Breen Denise <D.Breen@rbht.nhs.uk>

Sent: 16 November 2023 15:46

To: Ricafrente Jason <J.Ricafrente@rbht.nhs.uk>
Subject: FW: Viamed High Flow Adaptor (for Blenders)

Hi Jason

Please could you order:

Company: Viamed Ltd

Description: 2-in-1 Muffled Tubing Adapter @ £30.00+VAT
Part Number: 0320466

QTY: 1

BW

Denise

Denise Breen

Matron/Senior Nurse

EICU, EHDU & Alex ward HLCC RBH

SP Service Manager HLCC RBH

Part of Guy's and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust
Ext 82521

Our values: Put patients first | Take pride in what we do | Respect others | Strive to be the best | Act with
Integrity

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of
Openness or the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this email, and your reply cannot be guaranteed. The information and material in this email is intended
for the use of the intended addressee or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee. It may contain
privileged or confidential information and/or copyright material. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the
sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software or notify the Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals
Switchboard on +44(0) 20 7352 8121. Communication is not sent through a secure server; Royal Brompton & Harefield
hospitals cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy of outgoing electronic mail. Any views or opinions expressed are
solely those of the author and do not represent the view of Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals unless specifically
stated.
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of Openness
or the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this
email, and your reply cannot be guaranteed. The information and material in this email is intended for the use of the
intended addressee or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee. It may contain privileged or
confidential information and/or copyright material. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately
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by using the reply facility in your email software or notify the Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals Switchboard on +44(0) 20
7352 8121. Communication is not sent through a secure server; Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals cannot accept
responsibility for the accuracy of outgoing electronic mail. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author
and do not represent the view of Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals unless specifically stated.
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